
Goodhue County Board of Adjustment
Government Center- Board Room

509 West 5th St, Red Wing MN 55066

Approval Of Current Agenda

Approval Of Previous Month's Meeting Minutes

September 2020 Board Of Adjustment Meeting Minutes

MINUTES_SEPTEMBER_BOA_DRAFT.PDF

Conflict/Disclosure Of Interests

PUBLIC HEARING: Request For Variance To Minimum Setback Standards
Request for Variance, submitted by Eric Barnum (Applicant) and Mid-Continent Gun Club (Owner) to A-2 
Zoning District standards to allow construction of a permanent trail-side rest structure less than 30 feet from 
a side-yard property line and less than 60 feet from the Sunset Trail Right-of-Way. Parcel 42.131.0060. 
12644 Sunset Trail, Welch, MN 55089. Part of the SW ¼ of the SE ¼ of Section 31 TWP 113 Range 16 in 

Vasa Township. 

BOAPACKET_BARNUM_REDACTED.PDF

PUBLIC HEARING: Request For Variance To Minimum Setback Standards
Request for Variance, submitted by Charles and Laura Geissler (owners) to A-1 Zoning District standards to 
allow construction of an accessory structure less than 30 feet from the rear property line. Parcel 
41.032.1300. 1244 HWY 19 BLVD, Stanton, MN 55018. Part of the NW ¼ of Section 32 TWP 112 Range 18 

in Stanton Township.  

BOAPACKET_GEISSLER_REDACTED.PDF

Other-Discussion

Adjourn

Anyone interested is invited to attend. Agenda items may be subject to change. 

Goodhue County Land Use Management

w  Goodhue County Government Center w  509 West Fifth Street w  Red Wing w  Minnesota w  55066 w
w  Building w Planning w  Zoning w  Telephone: 651/385-3104 w Fax: 651/385-3106 w

1.

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

https://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/255182f9-209f-4453-b65e-ad6c54ab109e


 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
 GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 

September 28th, 2020 MEETING MINUTES 
DRAFT 

 

 
 
 

1 

The meeting of the Goodhue County Board of Adjustment was called to order at 5:00 PM by 
Chair Knott virtually via GoToMeeting with staff members present at the Goodhue County 
Government Center Basement IT Conference Room. 

Roll Call 

Commissioners Present virtually via GoToMeeting: Daniel Knott, Robert Benson, Rich 
Ellingsberg, Darwin Fox, and Denny Tebbe 

Commissioners Absent: None 

 Staff Present: Zoning Administrator Ryan Bechel and Zoning Assistant Samantha Pierret 

1. Approval of Agenda 
1Motion by Fox, and seconded by Benson to approve the meeting agenda.  
 
Motion carried 5:0  
 

2. Approval of Minutes 
2Motion by Ellingsberg and seconded by Tebbe to approve the previous month’s meeting 
minutes. 
 
Motion carried 4:0 (Chair Knott abstained) 
 

       3.  Conflict/Disclosure of Interest   
  
 There were no conflicts or disclosures of interest. 

 
       4.  Public Hearings:  

 
PUBLIC HEARING: Request for Variance to Agricultural Tourism Accessory Use Performance 
Standards 
Request for Variance, submitted by Ted Galaty and Willow’s Keep Farm LLC (owner/operator) to Agricultural 
Tourism Accessory Use performance standards to allow hours of operation for outdoor activities (“Fright at 
the Farm”) to extend beyond 10:00 PM. Parcel 39.007.0100. 47385 HWY 52 BLVD, Zumbrota, MN 55992. 
Part of the NE ¼ of Section 07 TWP 109 Range 15 in Pine Island Township. A-1 Zoned District.  
  
Bechel presented the staff report and attachments.  
 
The Applicant was present via GoToMeeting.  
 
Chair Knott opened the Public Hearing. 

No one spoke for or against the request. 
3 After Chair Knott asked three times for comments it was moved by Fox and seconded by 
Benson to close the public hearing.  
 
Motion carried 5:0  

Commissioner Fox noted that he is familiar with the operation and has been pleased with how the 
operators have worked with the County, MNDOT and other local entities and neighbors regarding the 
business. 
4Motion by Fox, seconded by Tebbe, for the Board of Adjustment to: 



 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
 GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 

September 28th, 2020 MEETING MINUTES 
DRAFT 

 

 
 
 

2 

• adopt the staff report into the record;  
• adopt the findings of fact;  
• accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and 

 
APPROVE the request for variance submitted by Ted Galaty and Willow’s Keep Farm LLC 
(owner/operator) to Agricultural Tourism Accessory Use performance standards to allow hours of 
operation for indoor and outdoor activities (“Fright at the Farm”) to extend beyond 10:00 PM. Subject 
to the following condition. 
 
1.  Hours of operation shall be allowed to conclude no later than 11:00 PM on Friday and Saturday 
evenings in October. 
 
Motion carried 5:0 
 
PUBLIC HEARING: Request for Variance to Maximum Accessory Building Size 
Request for Variance, submitted by Michael Boraas (owner) to R-1 Zoning District standards to allow 
construction of an accessory structure greater than 2100 square feet. Parcel 47.032.1000. 19435 CTY 10 
BLVD, Zumbrota, MN 55992. Part of the NE ¼ of the NW ¼ of Section 32 TWP 110 Range 15 in 
Zumbrota Township.  
 
Bechel presented the staff report and attachments. 
 
The Applicant was present via GoToMeeting. 
 
Chair Knott opened the Public Hearing 
 
Bechel read a comment received via email by staff from Robert Post (19383 County 10 BLVD, 
Zumbrota). Mr. Post stated he and his wife had no objections to the proposed accessory building. 
(Attachment 1) 
  
5After Chair Knott asked three times for additional comments it was moved by Benson 
and seconded by Ellingsberg to close the Public Hearing. 
 
Motion carried 5:0 
 
6Motion by Benson, seconded by Fox, for the Board of Adjustment to: 

• adopt the staff report into the record; 
• adopt the findings of fact; 
• accept the application, testimony, exhibits and other evidence presented into the record; and 

 
APPROVE the request for a variance, submitted by Michael Boraas (owner), to R1 Zoning District 
standars (Article 11, section 5) to allow construction of a 3,520 square foot (88-foot x 40-foot) pole-style 
shed with an attached 448 square foot (8-foot x 56-foot) covered porch. 
 
Motion carried 5:0 
 
PUBLIC HEARING: Request for Variance to Minimum Setback Standards 
Request for Variance, submitted by Dean Lindeman (owner) to A-3 Zoning District standards to allow 
an accessory structure to be constructed less than 30 feet from a side-yard property line. Parcel 
41.013.5800. 30596 Oxford Mill RD, Cannon Falls, MN 55009. Part of the SW ¼ of the SE ¼ of Section 
13 TWP 112 Range 18 in Stanton Township.  



 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
 GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 

September 28th, 2020 MEETING MINUTES 
DRAFT 

 

 
 
 

3 

Pierret presented the staff report and attachments. 
 
The Applicant was present via GoToMeeting. 
 
Chair Knott opened the Public Hearing.  
 
No one spoke for or against the request. 
 
7After Chair Knott asked three times for comments it was moved by Fox and seconded by 
Tebbe to close the Public Hearing. 
 
Motion carried 5:0 
 
8Motion by Ellingsberg, seconded by Benson, for the Board of Adjustment to: 

• adopt the staff report into the record; 
• adopt the findings of fact; 
• accept the application, testimony, exhibits and other evidence presented into the record; and 

 
APPROVE the request for a variance, submitted by Dean Lindeman (owner) to A-3 Zoning District 
standards to allow construction of an accessory building 15-feet from the west property line. 
 
Motion carried 5:0 
 
PUBLIC HEARING: Request for Variance to Minimum Setback Standards 
Request for Variance, submitted by Dan Williams (owner) to A-3 Zoning District standards to allow an 
accessory structure to be constructed less than 30 feet from a side-yard property line, less than 60 feet 
from the County 1 BLVD Right-of-Way, and less than 30 feet from the toe of a Bluff. Parcel 
31.002.1300. 28051 CTY 1 BLVD, Red Wing, MN 55066. Part of the NW ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 02 
Township 112 Range 15 in Featherstone Township. 
 
Pierret presented the staff report and attachments. 
 
The Applicant was present via GoToMeeting. 
 
Chair Knott opened the Public Hearing.  
 
Pierret read comments received by staff via phone from Marilyn Conroy (28117 227th AVE Path, Red 
Wing) stating that the Conroys did not have any issued with the proposed variance or structure.  
 
Pierret read comments received by staff via phone from Christine Radtke (28075 County 1 BLVD, Red 
Wing) who rescinded her husband’s signature on a letter received by staff giving support of the 
variance request due to civil matters between the Applicant and the Radtkes.  
 
Pierret noted that while neighbor endorsement and support of a variance request is ideal, neighbor 
support is not required for approval of a variance request. She noted that issues raised by Ms. Radtke 
to staff were civil issues unrelated to the variance request.  
 
9After Chair Knott asked three times for comments it was moved by Fox and seconded by 
Benson to close the Public Hearing. 
 
Motion carried 5:0 



 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
 GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 

September 28th, 2020 MEETING MINUTES 
DRAFT 

 

 
 
 

4 

Commissioner Fox noted that he is familiar with the location of the property and the small lot sizes in 
the area. He acknowledged that the County 1 Right-of-Way was updated some years ago. 
Commissioner Fox added his compliments to staff regarding staff reports and presentations being 
clear and thorough.  
 
10Motion by Fox, seconded by Ellingsberg, for the Board of Adjustment to: 

• adopt the staff report into the record; 
• adopt the findings of fact; 
• accept the application, testimony, exhibits and other evidence presented into the record; and 

 
APPROVE the request for a variance, submitted by Dan Williams (Owner) to A-3 Zoning District 
standards to allow construction of an accessory building no closer than 40 feet from the edge of the 
County 1 BLVD Right-of-Way, no closer than 14 feet from the south property line and no closer than 6 
feet from the principal building. 
 

5. Other-Discussion 
 
Staff noted that there will be a BOA meeting in October.  
 
Chair Knott gave his compliments to staff for their detailed reports and presentations. 
 
ADJOURN 
 
11Motion by Benson, seconded by Tebbe to adjourn the BOA meeting at 5:51 PM. 
 
Motion carried 5:0 

Respectfully submitted: 

Samantha Pierret, Goodhue County Zoning Assistant 

MOTIONS 

                                                 
1 APPROVE the meeting agenda.  Motion carried 5:0 
2 APPROVE the previous meeting’s minutes.  Motion carried 4:0 (one abstention)  
3 Close the Public Hearing. Motion carried 5:0 
4 APPROVE the variance request to allow hours of operation for indoor and outdoor activities (“Fright at the Farm”) to 
extend beyond 10:00 PM. Motion carried 5:0 
5 Close the Public Hearing. Motion carried 5:0 
6 APPROVE the variance request to allow construction of a 3,520 square foot (88-foot x 40-foot) pole-style shed with an 
attached 448 square foot (8-foot x 56-foot) covered porch. Motion carried 5:0 
7 Close the Public Hearing. Motion carried 5:0 
8 APPROVE the variance request to allow construction of an accessory building 15-feet from the west property line. Motion 
carried 5:0 
9 Close the Public Hearing. Motion carried 5:0 
10 APPROVE the variance request to allow construction of an accessory building no closer than 40 feet from the edge of the 
County 1 BLVD Right-of-Way, no closer than 14 feet from the south property line and no closer than 6 feet from the 
principal building . Motion carried 5:0 
11 ADJOURN. Motion carried 5:0 



 
 

 

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Page 1 of 3 

Environmental Health | Land Surveying | GIS 
Telephone:  651.385.3223 

Fax:  651.385.3098 

Lisa M. Hanni, L.S. Director 
Building | Planning | Zoning  
Telephone: 651.385.3104 
Fax: 651.385.3106 

Goodhue County Land Use Management 
Goodhue County Government Center | 509 West Fifth Street | Red Wing, Minnesota 55066 

 County Surveyor / Recorder 

To:  Board of Adjustment 
From: Land Use Management  
Meeting Date: October 26, 2020 
Report date: October 16, 2020 
 
PUBLIC HEARING: Request for Variance, submitted by Eric Barnum (Applicant) and Mid-
Continent Gun Club (Owner) to A-2 Zoning District standards to allow a permanent trail-side rest 
structure less than 30 feet from a side-yard property line and less than 60 feet from the Sunset Trail 
Right-of-Way. 
 
Application Information: 
Applicant(s): Eric Barnum (Applicant) and Mid-Continent Gun Club (Owner) 
Address of zoning request: 12644 Sunset Trail, Welch, MN 55089 
Parcel: 42.131.0060 
Abbreviated Legal Description: Part of the SW ¼ of the SE ¼ of Section 31 TWP 113 Range 16 in 
Vasa Township. 
Township Information: Vasa Township acknowledged the Application via email and reviewed the 
request at their October 13th, 2020 meeting. No additional comments from the Township were 
received.   
Zoning District: A-2 (General Agricultural District) 
 
Attachments and Links: 
Application and submitted project summary  
Site Maps 
Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance:  
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428  
 
Background:  
Eric Barnum (Applicant) and Mid-Continent Gun Club (owner) have applied for a variance to A-2 
minimum setback standards to construct a proposed 12-foot by 12-foot permanent trail-side rest 
shelter. The proposed structure would have a 0-foot setback from the Sunset Trail Right-of-Way line 
where 60 feet is required and a 0-foot setback from the side-yard property line where 30 feet is 
required. 

Variance Standards: 
Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of 
the Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance and when consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan. 
Variances may be granted when the applicant establishes “practical difficulties” exist in complying 
with the existing official controls. Practical difficulties mean the applicant proposes to use the 
property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an official control, the plight of the landowner is 
due to circumstances unique to the property not created by the landowner, and the variance, if 
granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality. Economic considerations alone do not 
constitute practical difficulties.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Page 2 of 3 

 
Draft Findings of Fact: 
 
1) Harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official control: 

 Property line and Right-of-Way setbacks are intended to create separation among adjacent 
structures and roads to allow for adequate access and accommodate future road expansion. 

 The proposed location is non-conforming to minimum Right-of-Way setbacks. The new 
structure is proposed to have a 0-foot Right-of-Way setback where 60 feet is required.  

Vasa Township (road authority for Sunset Trail) acknowledged the variance application as 
proposed with a 0-foot Right-of-Way setback and offered no comments regarding the 
proposal. 

 The proposed location is also non-conforming to minimum side-yard setback requirements. 
The new structure is proposed to have a 0-foot side-yard setback from the north property line 
where 30 feet is required.  

The property to the north is Goodhue County public property which is managed by the 
Cannon Valley Trail Joint Powers Board. Trail manager Scott Roepke provided an email 
noting the Joint Powers Board’s approval for the construction of the permanent trail-side rest 
structure.  

The structure is being built with 0-foot setbacks to allow it to be proximate to the trail and 
immediately accessible to the trail users. The request appears in harmony with the purpose 
and intent of the official controls.  

2) The variance request is consistent with the adopted Comprehensive Plan: 

 The Goodhue County Comprehensive Plan supports enhancing the trail systems in Goodhue 
County and encourages outdoor recreation opportunities.  

The proposed permanent trail-side rest structure appears consistent with the Goodhue 
County Comprehensive Plan. 

The Cannon Valley Trail Master Plan addresses rest areas as an area for improvement and 
maintenance along the Trail. The proposed permanent trail-side rest structure appears 
consistent with the Cannon Valley Trail Master Plan. 

3) There are “practical difficulties” in complying with the official control (the 
applicant proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an 
official control, the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the 
property not created by the landowner, and the variance, if granted, will not alter 
the essential character of the locality): 

 The parcel is a conforming size at approximately 17.25-acres in the A-2 Zoning District (2-
acre minimum). Structures for the firing range and a temporary trail-side rest are currently 
on the parcel. 

 The Applicants are proposing to construct a 12-foot by 12-foot permanent trail-side rest 
structure on the property. The location of the proposed structure is sited as close to the 
Cannon Valley Trail as possible while remaining on property owned by the Mid-Continent 
Gun Club who will be donating the structure for use by trail visitors.  

 There are existing temporary benches and signage in the area the new shelter is proposed to 
be constructed.  

 The Applicants will be required to obtain appropriate permits from the Goodhue County 
Building Permits Department prior to construction of the structure.  
 

 The Applicants stated they alternatively considered siting the structure to comply with all 
setback requirements as well as increasing the setbacks beyond the proposed 0-feet. These 
alternatives were rejected due to terrain challenges to access the structure, the desire to 
maintain a greater setback from the firing line of the gun club, and the need for visibility of 



“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Page 3 of 3 

the structure for trail users.  

 Property and Right-of-Way lines were surveyed and staked during the fall of 2020 by the 
Goodhue County Survey Department. 

 Surrounding land uses include low-density residential to the south owned by Joshua Otto, 
bluffs and forested land to the south and west owned by Mark Heiman and Juanita Burke, 
and row crop agriculture to the east across Sunset Trail owned by Janet Gustafson. The trail 
to the north is Goodhue County public property which is managed by the Cannon Valley Trail 
Joint Powers Board. 

The request appears unlikely to alter the essential character of the locality. 

4) No variance may be granted that would allow any use that is not allowed in the 
zoning district in which the subject property is located.  

 Hunting clubs and shooting preserves are a conditional use in the A-2 Zoning District.  

The proposed permanent trail-side rest structure does not constitute a use variance. 
 

The draft Findings of Fact shall be amended to reflect concerns conveyed at the Board of Adjustment 
meeting and public hearing. 
 

The Board should specify the facts and reasons that are the basis of the Board’s determination. In 
granting a variance, the Board of Adjustment may impose conditions directly related to, and bearing a 
rough proportionality with, the impact(s) created by the variance. 

 
 
Staff Recommendation: 

• adopt the staff report into the record;  
• adopt the findings of fact;  
• accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and 

 

APPROVE the request for a variance, submitted by Eric Barnum (Applicant) and Mid-Continent 
Gun Club (Owner) to A-2 Zoning District standards to allow construction of a permanent trail-side 
rest structure 0-feet from the north property line and 0-feet from the Sunset Trail Right-of-Way. 





























 
 

 

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Page 1 of 3 

Environmental Health | Land Surveying | GIS 
Telephone:  651.385.3223 

Fax:  651.385.3098 

Lisa M. Hanni, L.S. Director 
Building | Planning | Zoning  
Telephone: 651.385.3104 
Fax: 651.385.3106 

Goodhue County Land Use Management 
Goodhue County Government Center | 509 West Fifth Street | Red Wing, Minnesota 55066 

 County Surveyor / Recorder 

To:  Board of Adjustment 
From: Land Use Management  
Meeting Date: October 26, 2020 
Report date: October 16, 2020 
 
PUBLIC HEARING: Request for Variance, submitted by Charles and Laura Geissler (Owners) to 
A-1 Zoning District standards to construct an accessory building less than 30 feet from the rear 
property line.    
 
Application Information: 
Applicant: Charles and Laura Geissler (owners) 
Address of zoning request: 1244 HWY 19 BLVD, Stanton, MN 55018 
Parcel: 41.032.1300 
Abbreviated Legal Description: Part of the NW ¼ of Section 32 TWP 112 Range 18 in Stanton 
Township. 
Township Information: Stanton Township signed acknowledgment of the variance request on 
October 1st, 2020. A variance for a 20 foot setback was approved by Stanton Township.  
 
Attachments and Links: 
Application and submitted project summary  
Site Maps 
Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance:  
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428  
 
Background:  
Charles and Laura Geissler (owners), have applied for a variance to A-1 minimum setback standards 
to construct a 20-foot by 32-foot accessory structure (gazebo) on the south side of their property. The 
proposed building would be 20 feet from the south property line where 30 feet is required by 
Ordinance.  

Variance Standards: 
Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of 
the Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance and when consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan. 
Variances may be granted when the applicant establishes “practical difficulties” exist in complying 
with the existing official controls. Practical difficulties mean the applicant proposes to use the 
property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an official control, the plight of the landowner is 
due to circumstances unique to the property not created by the landowner, and the variance, if 
granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality. Economic considerations alone do not 
constitute practical difficulties.  
 
Draft Findings of Fact: 
 
1) Harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official control: 

 Property line setbacks are intended to create separation among adjacent structures and 
provide room for future repairs and maintenance. 

There are no neighboring structures or dwellings immediately south of the proposed 
structure and 20-feet would remain to allow for future repairs and maintenance. The request 



“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Page 2 of 3 

appears in harmony with the purpose and intent of the official control. 

2) The variance request is consistent with the adopted Comprehensive Plan: 

 The Goodhue County Comprehensive Plan supports the use of existing rural residences and 
associated accessory buildings to provide rural living opportunities in the unincorporated 
areas of Goodhue County.  

The proposed accessory building is consistent with the Goodhue County Comprehensive Plan. 

3) There are “practical difficulties” in complying with the official control (the 
applicant proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an 
official control, the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the 
property not created by the landowner, and the variance, if granted, will not alter 
the essential character of the locality): 

 The Applicants are proposing to construct a 20-foot by 32-foot accessory structure on the 
property. The proposed size of the structure complies with accessory structure maximum size 
standards for the A-1 Zoning District.   

 The parcel is a conforming size at approximately 9.53-acres in the A-1 Zoning District (2-acre 
minimum). The parcel is narrow leaving less room to accommodate new structures that 
would meet all required setbacks. A single-family dwelling and two existing accessory 
buildings are present on the site.  

The Applicants’ proposal to construct a gazebo is a reasonable use of the existing 
residential/agricultural property in the A-1 District. 

 The Applicants will be required to obtain appropriate permits from the Goodhue County 
Building Permits Department prior to construction of the building.  

 The land west of the dwelling is occupied by the existing septic tanks and drainfield area. The 
property west of this area is unbuildable as the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) 
prohibits new structures within the designated flight path of runway 36 at the Stanton 
Airfield. 

 The gazebo could be constructed on the east side of the existing structures however this area 
is utilized for agricultural crop production. The east portion of the property is also outside of 
the “livable yard area” of the property and would be an impractical place to site a recreational 
gazebo.  

 The gazebo cannot be constructed closer to the dwelling than proposed as adequate width 
needs to be maintained for septic maintenance vehicles as mature trees and landscaping 
block access to the septic tanks and drainfield from the north along Highway 19 BLVD.   

 Property to the north across Highway 19 consists of low-density residential and the Stanton 
Airfield.  Property to the west is low-density residential with some row-crop agriculture. 
Property to the south is row-crop agriculture and property to the east is vacant land within 
the Shoreland of Prairie Creek.  

The request appears unlikely to alter the essential character of the locality. 

4) No variance may be granted that would allow any use that is not allowed in the 
zoning district in which the subject property is located.  

 Residential Accessory Structures are a permitted use in the A-1 Zoning District. The request 
does not constitute a use variance.  

 

The draft Findings of Fact shall be amended to reflect concerns conveyed at the Board of Adjustment 
meeting and public hearing. 
 

The Board should specify the facts and reasons that are the basis of the Board’s determination. In 
granting a variance, the Board of Adjustment may impose conditions directly related to, and bearing a 
rough proportionality with, the impact(s) created by the variance. 

 



“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Page 3 of 3 

Staff Recommendation: 
• adopt the staff report into the record;  
• adopt the findings of fact;  
• accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and 

 

APPROVE the request for a variance, submitted by Charles and Laura Geissler (owners) to A-1 
Zoning District standards to allow construction of an accessory building 20-feet from the south 
property line.  


















